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TO: Secretary of State's Office, Regulations Division
Executive Office of Administration Office and Finance

FROM: Mayor's Office of Emergency Management (OEM) on behalf of the Metro Boston Homeland
Security Region

DATE: February22,2019

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of G.L. c 30A, the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region will conduct an Asset
Managunent and GPS Working Group Meeting on Thursday Febru ary 28th,2019 at 10:30 am at the

Brookline Police Department, 350 Washington St., Brookline, MA 02445.

AGENDA

Welcome/Introduction
Project Purpose

Overview of Asset Management System
OEM Responsibilities

Jurisdictional Responsibilities
GPS Discussion

Next Steps
Old/New business

Point of contact for this notice: Martin Mulkerrin, office of Emergency Management 617-635-1400.

Ifyou wish to attend and require special accommodations, please contact Martin Mulkerrin, 617-635-1400.

Boston City Ha[t/Room 204 ( One City Hatt Square Boston MA 02201 ( tet 617.635.1400 ( fax 617.6j5.2974

* *
*

*


